From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 8:40 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2511 Scheduled for April 9

KSIS Contact,

Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2511 to start Wednesday, April 9, at 7:00 p.m.,
(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact

DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2511 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.

Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2511

Kentucky Specific

Item

Description

Home Language

The Central American Indian (CAIl) and South American Indian (SAI) languages were added
to the Kentucky Home Primary Language dropdown. The Indian (0690) code was removed
from the list, and any existing records with that code will be converted to North American
Indian languages (1025).

School Information

The Exclude checkbox on the Kentucky School Information tool was removed.

Syncing to State

The logic for syncing the database objects between the district and state editions were
updated to send data via a database event change, in addition to the existing syncing
methods of forcing a manual sync or saving on the Ul. Impacted database objects include
Career Readiness, Early Learning KY, EL Accommodations, EL Services, Foster Care, Gifted
Status KY, Homeless, Migrant, Preschool KY, Program Participation, TEDS KY and Titlel KY.
An issue when a districtID is null on the State Edition side not removing the null districtID

upon resync was fixed for Intervention and KECSAC records.

Core Product

Item Description

Assessment Child tests failed to import into the Assessment Center when they included scores, and the
parent test had null values in some score fields. This issue has been resolved. When importing
any test score data with a blank/NULL value for either Raw Score or Scale Score, those fields
are set to NULL in the dbo.testScore table. Errors are no longer generated, and test score
records are created without issues.

FRAM The FRAM Verification tool has received a new user interface.

Grading Setup

The Standards Import has been updated to support the CASE 1.1 specification and allow
cartridges to be imported from CASE Network 2. The Import workflow has also been
improved to clarify and simplify the process. In the new workflow, users select a source for
the cartridge, then select which frameworks should be imported. For each framework, users
then select the item types for imported items, select a default rubric, and preview the
hierarchy of groups and standards before completing the import.

Infrastructure

Google Chrome Extensions Which Insert iFrames Causing Buttons to Not Display

Insights

An issue preventing templates from adjusting data to reflect the selected school/school year
has been corrected. Template data now reflects the selected school/school year.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2511-march-2025%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cff2f1468f8dc4bb15c2808dd705126c4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638790216050241005%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SkWbcLYR%2BWnhElAkRVt13ZZZdkd9lGa42ERiFeXW61U%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2511&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cff2f1468f8dc4bb15c2808dd705126c4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638790216050261058%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ocwenT3%2FZe277QATBO6A3V4EF7lrcpYJ%2BotlKUqSPLo%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fverification-fram&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cff2f1468f8dc4bb15c2808dd705126c4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638790216050273991%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lNe2%2FNxoEDyJOypSI4n6y9%2B6bqqetwaks0j8tHKT7aU%3D&reserved=0

Item Description
Messenger Messenger 2.0 now supports embedding images directly in the message body. When an

image is added, it is uploaded to the Campus Digital Repository and can be sent via Inbox or
Email Delivery Modes. Users can insert images by dragging and dropping them into the
message body, copying and pasting, or uploading from their computer using the file manager.
Uploaded images are stored in an image manager for future use in other messages. The Inbox
/ Email - Inline Images option will need to be toggled on from the Digital Repository
Preferences tool to enable this functionality.

Transcripts

Course records were duplicated on the transcript when the Group Options function was set
to 'Grade'. They now display only once, regardless of the Group Options set for the Transcript.

Security The maximum length for a username has been increased to 100 characters.
An Authentication Type column was added to the Access Log. This column logs the
authentication type of the user account login attempt (local Authentication, LDAP, or SSO).
Additional measures were added to strengthen Campus Support's secure access to customer
sites. This access is used to troubleshoot and assist districts with resolving support cases.
To improve the user experience and lessen confusion, the following updates were made:
e All “Two-Factor Authentication” mentions in the product have been updated
to say “Multi-Factor Authentication”.
e The Require Authentication Frequency dropdown list now appears below the
selected Multi-Factor Authentication option.
e The “Require a Two-Factor Authentication code (Email-Based)” option has
been renamed to “Require Email-Based Multi-Factor Authentication Code”.
e The “Require a Time-Based Two-Factor Authentication code (Third party
authentication application required)” option has been renamed to “Require
Time-Based Multi-Factor Authentication from a Third-Party App”, and
additional language was added to the editor to assist users in first logging in
and using this option.
Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36
Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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